

# Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Remembering Emotions´ Path	4
Emotions in 5D	5
The Frequency Scale - From Forgetting to Remembrance	6
The Frequency Scale - Emotional States from Contracted to Expanded	7
• Contracted states – the soul's whispers in heaviness	
• Widening States – When Energy Begins to Move Again	
Expanded States – The Soul's Natural Vibration	
Shadows & Portals	9
Deepening into Emotional States	10
Resonance Field 1: Heavy Gateways	
Resonance Field 2: Shadow Thresholds	
Resonance Field 3: Openings	
Resonance Field 4: Soul's Remembrance	
The Physical Language of Emotions	15
Holding Space	16
Living with the Full Spectrum	17
Moving Forward	18
About Annette Duveroth	19



### Introduction

Emotions' Path – A Living Map from Forgetting to Remembrance

We were taught early on that emotions should be controlled. That some were acceptable, others "dangerous." We were given names for them, but rarely space. And so it became easy to believe that emotions were obstacles – something that clouded clarity, disrupted will, and broke the flow. But this little guide carries a different voice.

It whispers: Emotions are the way.

# They are movement

## They are portals

They are connection

They are movement. They are portals. They are connection.

What you're engaging with here is a map – a living, gentle map of the soul's landscape, where each emotion is a code, a movement, an expression of remembrance. What I wish to show is that we move through deeper layers than just from fear to love. We move from forgetting to remembrance. From contraction to expansion. From fragmentation to wholeness.

Emotions are vibrations in the body – and messages from the subtle. They show us where we are – mentally, energetically, soulfully, and physically. When we learn to listen deeply, each emotion begins to speak its original language – a language of light, movement, and transformation.

This map is an invitation. To those who want to remember. To those who hold space for others. To those who work with inner movement and know that nothing needs to be "fixed" – only mirrored home.

We begin in stillness. And from there, we attune to each frequency – as if the emotions were living beings, simply waiting to be remembered in their wholeness.





Emotions as Living Gateways

We grew up in a time when emotions were sorted. Joy was welcomed. Anger was silenced. Grief was hidden. We learned to regulate ourselves so that others would feel safe – rather than follow our own truth. But beneath the surface, something whispered: There is more. What you feel holds meaning. The emotion carried a code – a whisper from the soul, longing to be held in its wholeness.

Emotions are the soul's movement in the body. They are not logic – they are living waves of energy. They carry information about where we are within our inner landscape. They are like signposts. When we listen – without trying to change, analyse, or demand understanding – something begins to move. An inner memory is activated. In that moment, we are no longer prisoners of our emotions. We become their holders.



In the new field of consciousness, where the soul's whisper is allowed to lead, emotions are no longer seen as disturbances. They are conscious fields – vibrating portals into deeper layers of being. Anger activates clarity. Fear reveals where we have forgotten our connection. Joy is the soul's natural state – present wherever the breath is free. Every emotion carries a direction, a pattern – an invitation to remember.

It's time to step out of the old idea that we must "get rid of" what we feel. Emotions don't want to be fixed. They want to be held, listened to, integrated. They carry the path within them. Each emotion brings us closer to our centre. And when we walk that path, step by step, we don't just remember who we are – we step into it again. With open eyes.

And when we begin to sense that emotions are not only our own, but movements within a larger field – then a new kind of listening opens. A listening beyond the personal, into the soul's language.





### Emotions in 5D

Vibrating Communication with the Soul

In the third-dimensional world, we were taught that emotions are reactions – something that happens in response to the outer. We become angry *at*, sad *about*, happy *for*. But in fifth-dimensional consciousness, the perspective shifts. Here, emotions emerge as language – vibrating communication from soul to form. They appear as living expressions, rather than reactions.

When we begin to see emotions through the 5D lens, the personal dissolves. Emotions appear as movements within the field – greater than "mine" – a resonance with something deeper. Messengers from the inner layers of being. Each emotion carries its own rhythm – a frequency to listen to, honour, and allow to move through the body.

In this state of awareness, every emotion is a code. Not a label, but living information. Joy shows that we are in resonance with our essence. Grief reveals that something has touched our innermost core. Anger uncovers where our power is bound. Fear points to the place where separation still holds sway. Every emotion carries a direction, a whisper, a portal.

Emotions in 5D move freely – they are fluid, shifting, and alive. We can feel anger and love at the same time. Gratitude within grief. Wonder in the midst of difficulty. It may seem like chaos, yet it holds the rhythm of wholeness. When we stop analysing and begin to sense, we open to a new way of listening – a language where body, soul, and field move together in silent agreement.

It takes practice to rest in this vibration. To let the body speak without forcing understanding. To rest in presence without the urge to fix. To allow each emotion time to speak. That's when transformation happens – not because we directed the emotion, but because we held it in light. That's where the soul's language begins to speak freely.

To live and work with emotions in 5D is to open to an intelligent, living reality. Not one where you must fix or understand everything – but one where you remember: every emotion is a gate. And you are here to walk through each one, in co-creation with all that lives.

You are held – never alone.







# The Frequency Scale

# - From Forgetting to Remembrance

Understanding emotions as movements in vibration, not just reactions

We are used to seeing emotions as something we \_have\_ – something that comes over us, happens within us, sometimes without control. But beneath that experience lies a deeper pattern: a frequency. Each emotion carries a specific vibration, a resonance that moves along its place in the spectrum of consciousness – with no need for judgement. When we understand this, we can begin to see emotions as movements we can recognise, meet, and follow. We stop seeing them as something we must overcome.

The traditional idea that emotions move between love and fear as opposites is a simplification. In truth, it is forgetting that reflects the absence of love – fear is simply the movement in between. Fear is a frequency that arises when we forget our connection, when separation feels real. Love goes beyond emotion – it is a state of presence, a reminder of belonging. When we move from fear to love, we are really moving from forgetting to remembrance.

This spectrum can be described as a frequency scale. At the lower end, we find shame – the heaviest, most contracted vibration. A state where self-worth dissolves, where we feel unworthy of being. From there, we can move through guilt, apathy, grief, fear, craving, and anger – each step holding a slightly higher movement, yet still carried by separation. Somewhere near courage, a new tone begins to sound. Here, the willingness to meet, to feel, and to take responsibility arises. And from there, understanding, acceptance, love, joy, peace – and finally: being.

The scale moves in spirals rather than lines. It is not a ladder from bottom to top – more a journey through layers. We move, spiralling, through states of being, learning to hold more frequencies at once. We become both grief and stillness, both joy and reverence. What matters is to feel where we are – and meet that place from within.

To work with people through this scale is to listen to vibration and the movement of the field – beyond words. To sense which frequency an expression carries. To hold space where each person can feel their own way back into remembrance. Because that is what emotions truly are – memory codes. And you who hold space for others are not there to fix – but to reflect what already knows how to move.



# The Frequency Scale

# - Emotional States from Contracted to Expanded

#### Contracted states

#### - the soul's whispers in heaviness

These are the feelings that draw us inward, downward, back to the roots. Those often mistaken for weakness, but which in truth carry encoded memories. They show us where we're still holding on, where we've forgotten our connection, where something is still waiting to be held.

- \*Shame "I am wrong."
- **Guilt** "I did something wrong."
- Apathetic numbness frozen presence, absence of life impulse..
- Emptiness the sense that nothing is felt, yet much longs to surface.
- Resignation when will has fallen silent, but the body still remains.
- **Grief** a loss that opens the heart.
- Sadness low-intensity grief that seeks expression but lacks clear direction.
- Bitterness grief held too long, frozen in time when expression was never allowed.
- Envy when our longing becomes distorted into comparison.
- **Loneliness** the echo chamber of separation.
- **Fear** the body's cry for protection.
- Anxiety built-up energy without direction, fragmentation in the field.
- Stress being out of sync with one's rhythm and body.
- Worry inner projections toward the future, disconnecting from the now.
- Doubt movement between outer truths and inner knowing.
- **Confusion** when the old has fallen away and the new has yet to form.
- Inner conflict— when multiple truths pull in different directions.

- Self-criticism an inner judge that protects through control.
- **Tenderness** an open channel, often without protection.
- Frustration power without outflow, blocked movement.
- Irritation the nervous system in overload...
- **Anger** clarifying fire, boundary-setting force.
- Exhaustion having carried too much that was never truly ours.



#### Widening States

#### - When Energy Begins to Move Again

The emotions that open the field – often gently, subtly. They carry a willingness to meet, to understand, to release resistance. Here, energy begins to move again – not through force, but through softness. These widening states guide us into the inbetween space, where something new can take form without being pushed.

- Courage the first step out of fear, the willingness to meet.
- Acceptance no longer struggling against what is.
- Willingness openness to change and inner movement.
- **Curiosity** the soul's playful seeing, free from judgement.
- Vulnerability the strength in being open without defence
- Clarity inner seeing without need for explanation..
- Self-compassion holding yourself in the same love as you would another.
- Understanding when something begins to clear, though not yet fully integrated.
- Gratitude when it first arises as a response, not yet a grounded resting state.
- **Wonder** moments when the senses expand and the world appears anew.

#### **Expanded States**

#### - The Soul's Natural Vibration

These are no longer reactions – they are states of being. Here, energy flows freely, in harmony with the rhythm of the soul. Nothing needs to be controlled – everything is allowed to pulse. These states are not goals to reach, but memories to return to. When we rest here, we remember who we were before we forgot.

- Gratitude when it becomes a tone of life rather than a response
- Wonder when it becomes a resting state, not a reaction
- **Understanding** when it is deep intuition, not intellect
- Presence always an expanded state
- Stillness carries the vibration of wholeness, rest, grounded unity
- **Joy** the soul's recognition of homecoming
- Playfulness movement without goal, just being
- Trust resting in the knowing that all is in harmony, even without control

- Love a state of unity where separation dissolves and everything belongs
- Peace resting in truth, regardless of outer circumstances
- Inner knowing the soul's clarity beyond thought
- **Inspiration** the breath of the soul moving through form
- Equanimity vibrating balance where all is allowed to be
- **Spiritual connection** the experience of being guided
- **Attunement** full resonance with the vibration of now
- **Enlightenment** being without resistance
- Essence who I am before name, role, or story
- **Being** pure presence, beyond need and form

But what happens when this movement is hindered? When emotions are held back, thinned out, or distorted? That's when the shadow steps forward – not as the opposite of light, but as that which has not yet been allowed to carry it.



# Shadows & Portals

When Emotions Are Suppressed – and What Happens in Our Field

Emotions, as we've seen, are flows. They want to move, express, and complete themselves. But when we hold back, suppress, or intellectualise what we feel, the emotion loses its original clarity. What was once a pure signal from the soul becomes tangled noise. The energy still moves – but it moves in shadow form.

An emotion that is held back does not stop speaking – it changes shape. It seeks new paths: through the body, where it shows up as tension, fatigue, anxiety, or other symptoms. Through our relationships, where it appears as projection, distance, or demands. Even through our energetic field, where we magnetise and draw in experiences that mirror what we are still avoiding.

A portal that is not opened does not simply remain closed – it leaks. We might say we're calm, but the body says otherwise: the jaw is tight, the hands are clenched, the gaze is hard. We might say we're not sad, but the voice trembles, contact is avoided, the heart feels empty. The emotion isn't there to expose us – it's there to liberate us. But first, it wants to be seen and met.

Shadows don't arise because we've done something wrong – they arise because we learned to protect what was once too tender to feel. We carry patterns from childhood – what was "okay" to feel, and what had to be hidden. What we couldn't hold then, we avoid now. But when we step into these shadows with presence – without analysing, without judging – something shifts. What we feared was threatening often reveals itself to hold a gift – an encoded strength, a withheld wisdom, a missing piece of our wholeness.

When we suppress an emotion, we lose access to part of our power. But when we meet it with gentle openness, we reclaim our full spectrum. It's not about dwelling or fixing – it's about reconnecting. About remembering: this emotion was not an obstacle. It was a path. A portal.

And I am the one who carries the key.

It is in the shadows that the most radiant lights are hidden. Not because they were the opposite of light – but because the light had been waiting to emerge through them. And when we stop running, stop fixing, stop evaluating – that's when the real work begins.

It moves like an echo, never like an achievement.

# **Deepening into Emotional States**

Resonance Fields of the Soul's Movements

In this section, we step into the landscape of emotions with a deeper kind of listening. Instead of viewing each emotional state in isolation, we approach them as resonance fields – energetic clusters with similar movements, bodily expressions, and inner languages. Some carry us down into our roots. Others draw us toward edges or openings. And some are inbetween spaces, where something new longs to be born. By holding them in groups, we begin to see how they interact, mirror each other, and build bridges.

This is not analysis – it is a quiet walk among the forms of the soul.

## Resonance Field 1: Heavy Gateways

Shame, guilt, emptiness, anxiety, despair, apathy, exhaustion

There are emotions that move slowly. That linger. They stay. They weigh us down. They press, silence, and pull us inward – as if the whole body wanted to close itself. These heavy gateways are often mistaken for stagnation, but in truth, they hold deep movement. They are thresholds – openings for what longs to be released. They show us where we've carried too long, buried too deep, or lost touch too painfully.

Shame is often the heaviest portal – not just because it hurts, but because it hides. It says, I am wrong. Not that I've done something wrong – but that I am wrong. It makes us shrink, retreat, withdraw our soul from the world. But when the space of shame is illuminated with loving presence, we often find that what's hidden there isn't wrong – it's simply something that was never held.

**Guilt** is a related movement, but it carries a different tone. Guilt says, *I did wrong*. It often looks backward, like an inner judge clinging to the past. Yet guilt can also become a gateway to responsibility. When we enter it with openness, it becomes a path to reconciliation rather than condemnation.

Emptiness, apathy, despair – these states often feel as if nothing is moving at all. But beneath the surface lies a subtle vibration. They hold a movement that is still resting in silence. It is the soul's recovery – a quiet field before the next pulse. If we dare to rest there, instead of fleeing into distraction, life begins to stir again.

**Anxiety** is pressure without direction. It can feel like everything and nothing, all at once. It's rarely tied to a clear outer cause – but it carries a sense of something seeking form. When we stay with the body, breathe slowly, and allow anxiety to speak through feeling rather than thought, the energy begins to find its direction. Its shape.

**Exhaustion** runs deeper than fatigue – it is a sign that we've carried too much of what was never ours. That our soul has been whispering for a long time, but remained unheard. When we reach this gateway, we're not called to push harder – we're called to rest. Not as passivity, but as a deep return to rhythm.

These feelings are not "negative." They are root codes. Gateways to reprogramming. Through them, we remember our humanity, our vulnerability, our power. And when we hold space for them – in ourselves or others – the shift rarely happens fast, but it moves deep. Still surfaces begin to tremble. And over time, something begins to emerge from what was once hidden.

As we move beyond the most deeply anchored states, we meet something else – a shift. A threshold where movement rubs rather than halts. Where we fumble between the longing for contact and the fear of it.

#### Resonance Field 2: Shadow Thresholds

Worry, confusion, inner conflict, self-criticism, envy, irritation, frustration

There are emotional states that move more than the heavy gateways – but the movement has no clear path yet. They rub, scatter, swirl. They pull us in several directions at once, leaving us drained without anything truly shifting. These states often feel uncomfortable because they are thresholds – places where something seeks clarity, but hasn't yet found its ground.

**Worry** often lives in the mind, but is carried by the body. It is the shadow of the future cast over the present. Worry seeks control, solutions, safety – but its deeper longing is presence. When we meet worry with breath and body, rather than thought and analysis, we gain access to the space where the now actually holds us.

**Confusion** is an inner fog. It doesn't say, *I don't know what I feel*, but rather, *I no longer know who I am in this*. It is often a transitional phase – when the old has fallen away but the new has yet to take form. Confusion is not a failure but a sign of transformation. It doesn't want to be solved; it wants to be held until something settles.

**Inner conflict** arises when different parts of us want different things. One part wants rest, another wants to perform. One says yes, another no. Inner conflict is rarely about "what's right" – it's about inner voices still waiting to be heard in a shared field. When we listen to each one, without diminishing any, movement begins.

**Self-criticism** often echoes the voices of others – the soul speaks differently. It may sound like clarity, but it's actually fear in disguise. It says, *If I judge myself first*, *I won't be judged*. But self-criticism closes the heart – both to ourselves and to others. It doesn't need counterarguments – it

needs compassion. When we see the critic as a form of protection, it begins to dissolve.

**Envy** is a feeling often pushed aside, seen as shameful. But at its core, it holds pure longing. When we stop seeing envy as a threat to someone ease's light, and instead as a mirror of our own unexpressed desire, it becomes a doorway to truth.

**Irritation** and **frustration** are movements that have gotten stuck – energy that wants to move but can't find the way. They often carry unspoken boundaries, unacknowledged needs, internal tensions that long to be named. When we listen to what they are trying to say – the whisper behind the shout – we can begin to shape our needs into words instead of outbursts.

These states are not still; they are thresholds in motion – shadow spaces. They don't want to remain; they want to move forward. That shift happens when we slow down and meet them with presence – when we stay in the in-between space where new truth is born.

## Resonance Field 3: Openings

Courage, acceptance, willingness, vulnerability, curiosity, understanding, clarity

There are also emotional states without pressure, yet still moving gently in their release. They are like cracks in the wall – small openings where light begins to seep in. They carry a different rhythm, a quiet movement that says: *The grip is loosening*. Here, energy starts to move without struggle. These are the states where inner change begins – through readiness, not force.

**Courage** arises when we move despite fear. It is the first impulse out of contraction. Courage can be quiet, gentle, barely visible. Sometimes it's simply staying in the body when we would normally flee. Speaking a truth we tremble to say. Taking a deep breath where we would usually hold it.

**Acceptance** carries neither indifference nor resignation – it says: *This is what is.* Acceptance releases the struggle, which paradoxically often allows movement. It holds a vibration of soft power – a way of coexisting with reality rather than controlling it.

**Willingness** is the soul's readiness. It comes before certainty, before safety. Willingness says: *I don't know what's coming, but I'm open to follow.* It opens the field for transformation – through trust in the process, not through analysis. When we are willing, the field begins to respond.

**Vulnerability** holds strength in its openness. It is strength without armour – to reveal oneself without knowing how it will be received. It carries deep beauty, for in vulnerability there is nothing to defend. It says:

*Here I am.* When vulnerability is met with presence, deep connection arises – both within and between people.

**Curiosity** is a quiet joy. Not driven by lack, but by presence. It says: *I* want to feel – not as demand, but as open attentiveness. Curiosity opens the senses. It gives us access to what we might otherwise judge or overlook. In curiosity lives a childlike knowing: that all life wants to be seen.

**Understanding** is a relief. A landing in the heart – far deeper than thought. When we understand something – in the body, in the heart – resistance melts. Understanding says: *It was never wrong, only unseen*. It is often the key between shadow and clarity.

**Clarity** is the soul's mirror. When we see clearly, we see without the story. It doesn't require full comprehension – only a true recognition. Clarity is not the end of the process, but it is a doorway to conscious choice. And that is enough.

These states are the beginning of return – through openness to what is, rather than through effort. From here, the path forward can begin to form – not because we force it, but because we allow it.

#### Resonance Field 4: Soul's Remembrance

Gratitude, wonder, joy, playfulness, trust, love, peace, presence, stillness, being

As we move into these states, we are beyond reaction – resting in states that simply *are*. They exhale, free from tension. These are the soul's natural vibrations, often recognised as a return home. Even when life challenges us, we rest in harmony. These states are not destinations – they are memories we reconnect with. When we rest here, we rest in our essence.

**Gratitude** is more than a reaction – it is a vibration. When it arises as a response, it softens and opens. But when it is rooted, it becomes a tone that colours our entire experience. Gratitude sees the sacred in the ordinary. It says: *This moment is whole*. And in that gaze, everything is transformed.

**Wonder** is the soul's smile. It is born in the small – a shadow on a wall, a tree swaying in the wind, a breath that feels infinite. Wonder carries the vibration of humility. It needs no explanation. It pauses time. And in that quiet meeting, the world becomes alive again.

**Joy** is the soul's dance. Sometimes it appears as a quiet warmth rather than intensity – sometimes just a soft heat in the chest, a feeling of *yes* from within. Joy shows us we are in resonance. That we are in contact. It does not depend on circumstance, but on presence.

Playfulness is joy in motion. It is spontaneous, unwilling to be planned,

impossible to control. Playfulness takes us back to the child within – the one who plays without needing a reason. When we follow its movement, we are reminded that life doesn't have to be serious to be sacred.

**Trust** is a vibration of rest. It says: *I don't know how, but I know that.* Trust carries a quiet knowing – it is grounded. It grows when we've felt life's rhythm enough times to dare let go. In trust, there is a silent intelligence: what we need will come when it's time.

**Love**, in its highest form, carries itself – whole, present, free. It is neither passion nor performance – but quiet connection. Love is the field where nothing is separate. It sees, holds, unites. When we are in love, we are in remembrance – not of another, but of our true self.

**Peace** is when nothing rubs against itself anymore. Even without all the answers, everything is allowed to be. Peace carries a heavy stillness – not passivity, but a deep knowing that everything is in motion, even as we rest. It is the gateway to deep healing.

**Presence** is the state that allows all others. It says nothing about control – it says: *I am here*. When we are present, we can hear what otherwise whispers too quietly. It is the foundation of connection, of listening, of transformation.

**Stillness** is an inner rhythm where everything moves in harmony. It is when body, mind, and soul align. In stillness, the subtle becomes visible. It holds essence, clarity, wholeness. It often arrives when nothing else works – like a room rather than a solution.

**Being** is the nature of the soul. It is not something we reach – it is something we already carry. It is what we already *are*, when everything else is allowed to fall away. When we rest in being, we are no longer on the way. We are home.

After attuning to the inner movement of emotions – their purpose, rhythm, and memory – attention now turns to the body. For every emotion also carries a physical presence, a language that speaks through sensation, pressure, pulse, and stillness. Here, the next layer is invited to emerge.

# The Physical Language of Emotions

How each emotion expresses itself physically and energetically

Emotions are not just internal states – they have a "body." They are not thoughts; they are movements we find ourselves within. Each emotion has a place it first touches, a direction it longs to move, a pulse it vibrates with. When we listen with the body instead of the mind, we begin to hear this language. That's when the emotion can complete its cycle – through the body's experience rather than the mind's attempt to understand.

**Grief** often lives in the chest. It presses against the lungs, makes the breath shallow. Sometimes it moves toward the eyes as tears, sometimes downward in the body as a pull toward the earth. When we release our resistance to grief, it becomes a path to deep stillness – not heaviness, but truth.

**Anger** burns. It lives in the belly, the jaw, the hands. It often wants to rise and move – to speak, to act, to set boundaries. When its flow is blocked, it hardens into irritation, headaches, internal pressure. But when we listen to the movement of anger, beyond its intensity, it often reveals where our power has been bound.

**Fear** contracts. It climbs the body, makes the breath shallow, tightens muscles in a protective stance. The heart races, the gaze narrows. But behind the protection, there is often a longing for safe connection – to the ground, to the body, to the now.

**Joy** expands. It moves upward, outward, into the skin. It opens the heart, lightens the body, gives the face aliveness. Joy is often linked with movement – laughter, dance, play. But it can also be still – a gentle warmth in the solar plexus, an inner light behind the breastbone.

**Anxiety** is scattered movement. It is felt everywhere and nowhere. The heart may race, the skin prickle, the stomach cramp. It's like a chaotic field with no grounding. Anxiety doesn't want to be solved – it wants to be felt, and gently brought home to the body, step by step.

**Shame** makes the body want to shrink. The shoulders drop, the gaze turns downward, the voice grows quiet. It says: *Hide me*. But when shame is met with eyes that dare to stay, the body begins to recover – as if it knows it's allowed to remain.

**Trust** often lives in the belly. It feels like warmth, weight, grounding. It says: *I am held.* When the body carries trust, energy moves slowly but freely. We breathe deeper, the voice softens, the gaze opens. We return.

These are just a few of the most common movements we meet in the body. Each emotion has its own landscape, and each body carries its own map. What matters most is not interpreting everything correctly – but beginning to listen. To slow down enough to hear where an emotion wants to move, where it has gotten stuck, and what it needs to soften. It is in this listening that we begin to remember the true language of emotion – the one that moves through the body, not the mind.

And when we've learned to listen inward, with the body as our map, we can begin to listen outward – in meeting another. There, the next portal opens: to hold space for someone else without losing ourselves.

# **Holding Space**

Reflecting without taking over

Holding space is one of the most still – and most powerful – acts we can offer. On the surface, it may look simple: to be there, to listen, to receive. But beneath the surface, something much greater is happening. When we hold space, we create a field where another soul can meet itself – unshaped by our words, interpretations, or needs. We offer no answers – only reflection.

People often want to help each other, ease pain, guide toward solutions. It's human. But in a higher field, we know: what heals is not advice or direction – it is presence. When someone is allowed to be exactly where they are – in their emotion, their movement, their not-yet-formed – that's when something begins to shift. What truly makes a difference is that we remain – not above, not inside – but beside. With an open heart and a grounded soul.

To reflect is not to understand – it is to be a surface where movement becomes visible. It requires a space free from our own projections, where our own story is not layered over theirs. It is not detached – it is reverent. To let someone carry their own, with the knowing that they are already whole. We are not there to fix – but to hold space for their memory to reawaken. (This is what I call Remembrance.)

Empathy is sometimes confused with taking on another's weight. But when we carry more than what is ours, we obscure their access to their own inner power. True holding is to trust the others capacity to feel, to know, to heal. It is to be ground rather than movement – space rather than content. We are not the answer – we are the presence where answers can be heard.

To hold space and field is to attune to rhythm – when something needs silence, when something wishes to be mirrored in words. It is to see the light in someone even in the midst of their darkness – more than a mindset, it is a deep inner knowing: *You are whole, even now.* 

When we hold space in this way, it is not only the other who shifts – the entire field changes. A deeper frequency activates. A memory awakens. And it is in that meeting – silent, held, alive – that true healing occurs. Without method. As resonance. As echo.

When we dare to remain in our presence, in our listening, we do not just hold the other – we hold ourselves. And from this holding, something begins to grow: the capacity to embrace the full spectrum of what it means to be human.













# Living with the Full Spectrum

Joy, anger, sorrow, and wonder as soul-guides

To live fully is not about still equilibrium – it is about movement. It is the willingness to feel. To allow ourselves to experience the full spectrum of human emotion as something we are meant to dance with. The spectrum is not linear – it is a circle, a spiral, a living map where each state carries its own wisdom and a doorway into the soul's vastness.

**Joy** is not a reward for achievement – it is a state of deep connection. When we are in joy, we are in resonance with our own life pulse. It may be quiet – an inner smile, a resting in what is. To let joy take up space is a choice to reconnect with our natural state. Rather than being an escape from pain, it brings us closer to our light.

**Anger** is not dangerous. It is raw, honest, boundary-setting power. It shows us where something within says no – where truth wants to take shape, where it demands space. When we dare to hold our anger without suppressing or acting it out, it becomes a fire that purifies. Anger is the soul's way of saying: *I am worth protecting*. It may sound loud – but it speaks truth.

**Sorrow** is the soul's water. It carries memory, tenderness, closeness. It often arises where we have loved, where we have lost, where something is still sacred. Sorrow is not weakness – it is our capacity to feel deeply. To grieve is to honour what mattered. And when we allow sorrow to move, we open the heart to new love, new connection, new clarity.

**Wonder** is the soul's opening to the greater. It is not logical – it is alive. It arises in small moments: when the light shifts, when the wind stirs something in us, when one gaze meets another in silence. Wonder lives beyond thought – it is a vibration of humility. It says: *I don't know what this is, but I know it is sacred.* And in that feeling, we remember that we are part of something more.

To live with the full spectrum is to stop trying to control who we are allowed to be. It is to say yes to every shade – not to stay in them, but to listen to what they want to reveal. When we hold the full spectrum within us, without denying or amplifying, something deeper begins to emerge: a grounding in being. A freedom not based on always feeling good – but on being at home in ourselves, no matter what moves through.

To live with the full spectrum is to be whole – even through all our shifting states.

# Moving Forward

A living map is never finished – it moves with you

What you've just journeyed through is not a destination or an answer – it is a beginning. A reminder. A map that wants to move with you – through your feelings, your encounters, your inner shifts. This is a text to return to – as a field, not a formula. Some words may call out to you now. Others may whisper quietly until the time is right.

What matters is not remembering the words – but the listening they awaken. To notice when the body speaks. When a feeling carries more than discomfort – when it speaks. When a shadow reveals shape rather than threat. When joy holds more than relief – when it becomes soul's recognition.

You already carry the map within. This text is just a reflection. Keep moving with curiosity. Keep holding space for yourself. And when you meet others – carry this reminder in your heart: that every feeling is an expression of life. That everything in motion longs to come home. And that when we hold the full spectrum together, we return to something much greater than ourselves.

You are not a fixed point in existence. You are a movement in consciousness. A living map. And in every encounter – with yourself or with another – the map gains new contours, new colours, new paths.

This is not a method. It is a remembrance.

And you are its bearer.



## About Annette Duveroth

I carry no answers – but I carry a field.

My work is not about guidance in the traditional sense, but about opening spaces where inner remembrance can awaken. I am a code-bearer and a gatekeeper – not through fixed methods or systems, but through a field of frequencies that remember.

When I hold space, it is not to shape or change – but to let you feel who you are beyond the story. I listen with my whole body. I follow the movement of energy rather than the meaning of words. I trust that every feeling has its place, its message, its path home.

What I share carries a vibration.

Words are only the surface – beneath them lies a language of light, sound, and quiet knowing. Everything I create – image, text, space – is encoded to reawaken what you already know.

Emotions' Path is a living movement we all carry – I have merely listened, gathered, and shared its form.

I have only held the field while you remember.

You are always welcome to meet me where the movement happens – in the forest, in the conversation, in the image, in the stillness.

Annette

Facebook

Etsy Shop

duveroth.com